

# SUPRIYO MAHANTA

## Full Stack Developer

1+ year of experience in Software Development having a sound understanding of Back-end Technologies, Mobile-App-development, Database, and SQL queries and Capable of Performance Testing, Documentation, and Deployment on live site. I am keen to gain more experience and knowledge in this domain.



✉ mahantasupriyo@gmail.com

📍 Bankura, India

📄 supriyo.mahanta

📞 9547276700

🌐 linkedin.com/in/supriyo-mahanta-086016139

🐙 github.com/SPrio

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Kreeti Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 📄

08/2019 - Present

Kolkata, West Bengal

#### Responsibility

- Working on back-end development using Ruby on Rails, Phoenix on Elixir to develop REST API and WebSockets to provide an optimized and efficient software solution.
- Working on front-end web-technologies using React.JS, Ember.JS and web-designing in Bootstrap.
- Working on real-time mobile application development in Android using Kotlin and Java for providing an enriched UI and UX.

### Web Engineer Trainee

Kreeti Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 📄

07/2018 - 07/2019

Kolkata, West Bengal

Kreeti Technologies is a full-stack development firm specializing in mobile and web apps, and cloud-based solutions following the Agile methodology.

## INDUSTRIAL PROJECTS

Panthera Dashboard - Kargo.tech Commercial Marketplace (05/2020 - Present)

- Working On Admin Panel and API endpoints in Phoenix on elixir.
- Working on front-end Web-View using RejectJS.

GoGal - a women safety social media app (11/2019 - 05/2020)

- Working on mobile app development in android/kotlin.
- Working on back-end development in phoenix framework on elixir and modelling JSON for Rest API.

Car Reselling Corp. - a car reselling online platform (07/2019 - 10/2019)

- Working on website design using bootstrap.
- Working on back-end development using ruby on rails.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Technology

University of Engineering & Management

07/2015 - 05/2019

Jaipur, Rajasthan

#### Courses

- Computer Science Engineering ( CGPA: 8.8/10 )

## SKILLS

Ruby on Rails

Elixir

Phoenix

Android

Kotlin

Flutter

Firebase

Java

HTML5

JavaScript

CSS3

Bootstrap 4

React JS

PostgreSQL

MySQL

RDBMS

NoSQL

Python

Elasticsearch

Git

Docker

AWS

Machine Learning

Natural Language Processing

## LANGUAGES

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

Bengali

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

## INTERESTS

Painting and sketching

Reading technical blogs, newspaper, articles

Reading novels, books in the genre of thriller, mystery, adventures.

Playing Chess

Watching space-science channels, TV series.